
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 8:45 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Ashford, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint - KWA - Decision Delayed

As I am wrapping up Flint's Sanitary....15 MGD capacity from the pipeline seems a bit short...based on their 5 year ADD of 13.9 MGD and their 5-year MDD of 21.6 MGD.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 335-6122

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Ashford, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint - KWA - Decision Delayed

The latest of the latest.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/genesee_county_board_chairman_26.html

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/detroit_claims_karegnondi_wate.html

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/read_it_here_full_report_that.html

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 8:38 AM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov; 'Jon Bloemker P.E. (BLOEMKERJ@michigan.gov)'; 'Stephen Ashford P.E. (ASHFORDS@michigan.gov)'
Cc: 'Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)'
Subject: RE: Flint - KWA - Decision Delayed

The latest on Flint:

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_modifies_wa.html

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:22 PM
To: prysbysm@michigan.gov; 'Jon Bloemker P.E. (JBLOEMKERJ@michigan.gov)'; 'Stephen Ashford P.E. (ASHFORDS@michigan.gov)'
Cc: 'Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)'
Subject: Flint - KWA - Decision Delayed

FYI.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_delays_dec.html

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314